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Note to: Mike Fox, Chief

Labor Relations
Office of Personnel

.

From: Diane B. Dandois, Chief

License Fee & Debt Collection Br.,
Division of Accounting & Finance, OC

SUBJECT: 10 CFR 16 DRAFT SALARY OFFSET PROCEDURES

By memo dated 3/5/90 Mr. Bird commented on the draft subject procedures
and stated that the portion of the procedures that relate to implemen-
tation were negotiable with the NTEU. Attached for your information
is a copy of the proposed 10 CFR 16. If you have any questions, please
contact Doug Weiss on 27716,

161.'g5e& Lir.r e B , Dar.d oi s

Diane B. Dandois, Chief
License Fee & Debt Collection Br.,
Division of Accounting & Finance, OC
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10 CFR 15 DRAFT SALARY OFFSET PROCEDURES
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